

Samuel Hinton

PERSONAL

Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, Kentucky 40475. Telephone: Home (859) 626-0099. Work (859) 622-1127. Fax (859) 622-2004 Email: Samuel.Hinton@eku.edu

EDUCATION

Ph.D (Doctor of Philosophy). St. Andrew's Theological College and Seminary 2007. Lexington, North Carolina. Concentration – Practical Theology.

D.Min (Doctorate in Ministry). Andersonville Theological Seminary 2001. Camilla, Georgia. Concentration – Missions.

Ed.D (Doctorate in Education) University of Virginia, 1981. Charlottesville, Virginia. Major: Foundations of Education. Specialization - Comparative and International Education. Minor International Relations.

M.Ed. (Master of Education) University of Virginia, 1978. Charlottesville, Virginia. Major: Sociological and Cultural Foundations of Education.

M.Ed. (Master of Education) Kent State University, Kent, Ohio 1989.

Major: Higher Education Administration. Internship in office of international student admissions.

B.A. (Bachelor of Arts) Awarded by the University of Durham, England, 1967. Attended Fourah - Bay College Freetown, Sierra Leone. Major: English and Economics. Minor: International Relations.

CURRENT POSITION

Professor: Comparative Education and Educational Studies, Department of Curriculum and Instruction, Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY. Full Graduate Faculty status.

TEACHING: Teaching and have taught graduate courses in comparative education, multicultural education, critical thinking in education, philosophy of education, research methods in education, and advanced research methodology. Supervised graduate student research proposals. Directed dissertations of education specialist students. Also teaching and have taught undergraduate courses in introduction to education, school and society, and human development and learning. Proficiency in educational technology (Teaching courses on the Internet and on television). Academic advising.

ADMINISTRATIVE: Coordinated Masters Degree Program in Foundations of Education, University of Virginia, Northern Virginia Center. Coordinated student services admissions, freshman orientation, and enrolment management program at Kent State University.

Coordinated educational foundations unit working with school leaders, teachers and students in the public school system, Eastern Kentucky University. Completed a one-year college administrative leadership internship – College of Arts and Humanities, Eastern Kentucky University. Administered grant and directed seminar in citizenship education for Ukrainian teachers, Eastern Kentucky University. Consultant Partners in Education workshop on citizenship education,

Ukraine. Consultant, United Nations Development Program UNDP; helped developed four year educational administration and leadership degree at Milton Margai College for Teaching and Technology, University of Sierra Leone, Goderich, Sierra Leone.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Cumulative work experience

Teaching - Taught at the elementary, secondary, and university levels in Sierra Leone and the United States. Taught adult basic-education and English as a second language in the United States. Extensive teaching experience at the public school and college levels - classroom teaching at the undergraduate, graduate, and post-graduate levels. Experience in curriculum design, distance education (teaching by television and teaching on the Web). Full-time tenured graduate faculty.

Counseling - Counseling youth and families in crisis in residential social services agencies.

College enrollment management, programming, and college recruitment & retention programs in major Midwest University in the United States.

Higher education administration – Developed and implemented programs in student services - new student orientation, enrollment management and admissions.

Academic administration/ coordinated graduate degree program at University of Virginia, Northern Virginia Program. Coordinated educational foundations (teacher education) undergraduate program at Eastern Kentucky University.

Internships: Full year International admissions-Office, Kent State University. Full year **College administration** - Office of the Dean, College of Arts and Humanities, Eastern Kentucky University.

Fulbright - Hays Awards to Brazil, Czech and Slovak Republics, and the People's Republic of China respectively.

United Nations Development Program Educational Consultant -Milton Margai College of Education, University of Sierra Leone. Assisted in launching a four –year degree program in Educational Administration.

Leadership in professional university professor's organization at Eastern Kentucky University (AAUP).

Consultant and grant administrator for citizenship education seminar for Ukrainian teachers conducted at Eastern Kentucky University.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Professor, Educational Studies (Comparative education, multicultural education, research in education). Department of Curriculum and Instruction. College of Education, Eastern Kentucky University. **2000 - Present.**

Professor, Educational Studies Department of Administration, Counseling and Educational Studies. College of Education, Eastern Kentucky University. **1995- 2000.**

Associate Professor, Department of Administration, Counseling, and Educational Studies. Full graduate Faculty membership **1993-1995.**

Assistant Professor, Department of Administration, Counseling, and Educational Studies, Eastern Kentucky University **1990-93.**

Program Officer, New Student Orientation, /Coordinator, Early Intervention - Office of Admissions. Kent State University, Kent, **1987-1989.**

Senior Staff Associate. Foundations of Education University of Virginia, Falls Church, Virginia **1986- 1987.**

Teacher, English as a Second Language. Arlington Public Schools, Arlington Virginia.

1980-1983

Youth and Family Counselor, Southern Area Youth Services, Friendly, Maryland.

1977-1980.

Teacher - Sierra Leone Grammar School/ Instructor Freetown Technical Institute. Employer -
Ministry of Education, Sierra Leone, West Africa. **1967-1977.**

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Comparative and International Education Society

American Association of University Professors

National Council for geographic Education

American Association of Colleges of Teacher Education (Institutional Representative)

Phi Delta Kappa.

College English Association.

HONORS AND AWARDS

Kappa Delta Pi - Academic Honor Society 1989.

Cultural Diversity Award. Kent State University Division of Student Affairs. (For furthering cultural diversity in new student orientation programming 1989).

Phi Delta Kappa - Academic Honor Society 1990.

Phi Delta Kappa Leadership Training 1991.

Louisville, Kentucky Gas & Electric Company. **Minority Caucus Award** 1993.

Fulbright-Hays History and Culture Seminars Abroad Award (Brazil), 1993.

Fulbright-Hays History and Culture Seminars Abroad Award (Czech and Slovak Republics), 2003.

Fulbright-Hays History and Culture Seminars Abroad Award (People's Republic of China), 2009.

Fulbright Senior Specialist Candidate. J. William Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board (FSB). Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs of the Department of State (ECA), and the Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES), 2006.

LEADERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

President -American Association of University Professors Eastern Kentucky University Branch 1993-97.

Member: Statewide Multicultural Education Task Force - Kentucky Department of Education 1995.

American Association of Colleges of Teacher Education – AACTE. Committee on Global and International Teacher Education (Member) 2000-2003.

BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

Madison County Kentucky Literacy Council (Project Read) 1990-2003.

Madison County Adult Education 1995-1997.

Leonenet Street Children Project Inc. A Project providing foster-care scholarships for child-victims of war in Sierra Leone. Founder, and President 1996-2010.

REVIEWER:

Reviewer: Teachers Record Columbia Online Journal 2004; 2006.

Conference proposals for the Mid-South Educational Research Association, 1990; 1991; 1992; 1994.

Research in the Schools. Journal of the Mid-South Educational Research Association. 1993; 1994; 95. Editorial Board Member.

Action in Teacher Education, 1994; 95; 96; 1997. Editorial Board Member.

NCEOA JOURNAL: Journal of the National Council of Educational Opportunity Associations 1993-95. Editorial Board member.

Reviewed Duane E. Campbell (1996). Choosing Democracy: A Guide to Multicultural Education. Merrill, Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliff. (Text).

Segal, William, E (1997). Introduction to Education, Columbus, Ohio, Merrill. (Text).

Gollnick, Donna, M and Chinn, Philip, C (1997). Multicultural Education in a Pluralistic Society (Fifth Edition). Columbus, Ohio, Merrill. (Text)

Quintero, Elizabeth P, and Rummel, Mary, Kay (1997). American Voices: Webs of Diversity. Columbus, Ohio, Merrill. (Text).

Reader/Reviewer: Fulbright-Hays applications for 1995; 1996; 1998. United States Department of Education, Washington, D.C.

Reviewed Book Manuscripts for The Edwin Mellen Press, 2004 -2007.

Panel Reviewer of applications for Africa Higher Education Initiative, Higher Education for Development (HED) Grants. March 2009.

Panel Reviewer of proposals for the Kentucky Conference on the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning: Creating Prepared Learners. March 2009.

OTHER

Editor: *Kentucky Journal of Excellence in Teaching and Learning*.

www.kjectl.coe.eku.edu

Member, National Committee on U.S-China Relations.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS 2003 - 2010

Hinton, Samuel. (2003). Test Critique. "Management Development Questionnaire" in *The Fifteenth Mental Measurements Yearbook*, Buros Institute Of Mental Measurements, Lincoln, Nebraska. Lincoln.

Hinton, Samuel. (2003). Test Critique. "Teacher Performance Assessment" in *The Fifteenth Mental Measurements Yearbook*, Buros Institute Of Mental Measurements, Lincoln, Nebraska. Lincoln.

Hinton, Samuel. (2006). Non-Governmental Organizations in Africa: The Leonenet Street Children Project in Sierra Leone. (*ERIC Document Reproduction Service No.ED490393.*)

Hinton, Samuel. (2006). Teaching About Money, Cultural Heritage and Citizenship in Slovakia: A Fulbright-Hays Report. (*ERIC Document Reproduction Service No.ED490359.*)

Hinton, Samuel. (2006). Citizenship Education in Ukraine: Teaching The Teachers (ERIC Document Reproduction Service No. ED49381.)

Hinton, Samuel. (2010). Pedagogy, Child Soldier Memoirs, and Moral Intelligence in a Post - Conflict Classroom). In *Sub-Saharan Africa in the Classroom 2010*. Editor, Barry Mowell. National Council For Geographic Education, Washington, D.C.

Hinton, Samuel, and Thompson, Sherwood. (2010). A Symposium Model for Doctoral students of Color Seeking Faculty Positions in Higher Education. *The International Journal of Diversity in Organizations, Communities & Nations*. Vol.10, No. 1,357 -369.

Books

- Hinton, Samuel. (1987). *Songs of An Immigrant: Poems*. Pensar Press. Akron, Ohio. ISBN 0-941607-00-1.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2002). *University Student Protests and Political Change In Sierra Leone*. he Edwin Mellen Press, Lewiston, New York. ISBN 0-7734-7098-0.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2003). *The Road To Kenema and Other Poems*. Africa Future Publishers, Schriesheim, Germany. ISBN 3-9808084-3-2.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). *Comparing Problems in International Education: Street Children, Citizenship, and Cultural Heritage*. (2006). The Edwin Mellen Press, Lewiston, New York. ISBN: 13:978-0-7734-5814-7.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2009). *Street Children in Sierra Leone Who Forgive Those Who Physically and Sexually Abuse Them: A Quantitative and Qualitative Analysis*. The Edwin Mellen Press, Lewiston, New York. ISBN10: 0-7734-4955-8.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2009). Questions in the Answers of Primary School Education in Sierra Leone. *US-China Education Review*. Vol.6, No.7, July 2009. (ISSN1548-6613).

ERIC Articles

- Hinton, Samuel. (2004). [Citizenship Education in Ukraine: Teaching The Teachers](#) (ED493817).
- Hinton, Samuel (2004). [Teaching about Money, Cultural Heritage, and Citizenship in Slovakia](#) (ED490359)
- Hinton, Samuel. (2005). [Non-Governmental Organizations in Africa: The Leonenet Street Children Project in Sierra Leone](#) (ED490393)
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). [Teaching about Money, Cultural Heritage, and Citizenship in Slovakia](#) . *ERIC Document*. (ED490359)
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). [Non-Governmental Organizations in Africa: The Leonenet Street Children Project in Sierra Leone](#). *ERIC Document*. (ED490393).
- Hinton, Samuel. (2007). [Multicultural Education Online for Graduate Teachers: Some Challenges](#) (ED495857 (*ERIC Document Reproduction Service No.ED495857.*))
- Hinton, Samuel. (2009). [Questions in the Answers to Primary School Educational Reconstruction in Sierra Leone](#) (ED506320).

Book Chapter

- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). "Child Poverty in Sierra Leone: Vignettes From The Leonenet Street Children Project." In Yeakey, Camp, Carol, Richardson, Jeanita, W, and Buck, Judith, Brooks, Editors. *Suffer the Little Children: National and International Dimensions of Child Poverty and Public Policy*. Elsevier Inc., Oxford, England.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2010). Pedagogy, Child Soldier Memoirs, and Moral Intelligence in a Post - Conflict Classroom). In *Sub-Saharan Africa in the Classroom 2010*. Editor, Barry Mowell. National Council For Geographic Education, Washington, D.C.

Book Review

- Hinton, Samuel. (2009). "Cultural Education – Cultural Sustainability: Minority Diaspora, Indigenous, and Ethno Religious Groups in Multicultural Societies". Editors Svi Beckerman and Ezra Kopelowitz. Oxon, Routledge, 2008. In *Comparative Education Review*, Vol.53.No.1, February 2009.

WORKSHOPS PRESENTED

- _____ (2003). Orientation of presenters in the Citizenship Education Seminar. Eastern Kentucky University, September 13, 2003.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2003). Orientation of teacher mentors in the Citizenship Education Seminar. Eastern Kentucky University, September 20, 2003.
- _____ (2003). Orientation of host families in the Citizenship Education Seminar. Eastern Kentucky University, September 27, 2003.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2003). Money, Cultural Heritage and Citizenship Education in Slovakia. Fulbright-Hays Report.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2004). Citizenship Education Consultant. American Councils for International Education. Citizenship Education Summer Institute, Kiev, Ukraine.

GRANT ACTIVITY

- _____ (2003). Partners in Education Program. American Councils for International Education. Hosted educators from Ukraine in Five Week Citizenship Education Seminar.
- _____ (2003). Fulbright - Hays Study Seminar Award. History and Culture of Czech and Slovak Republics.
- _____ (2005). Partners in Education Program. American Councils For International Education. Proposal to host twenty Seven Eurasian School Directors Internship Program. Unfunded.
- _____ (2009). Fulbright - Hays Study Seminar Award. History and Culture of China.

PRESENTATIONS

- Hinton, Samuel. (2003). Freedom of speech and expression as catalysts for democratic change in post war Sierra Leone. Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. New Orleans, Louisiana.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2004). Curriculum Frameworks, Social studies, and the Practice of Freedom. Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Salt Lake City, Utah.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2004). Money, Cultural Heritage and Citizenship Education in Slovakia: A Lesson Proposal. Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society March. Salt Lake City, Utah.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2005). Citizenship Education in Ukraine: Teaching The Teachers. Proceedings of the Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Stanford University, Stanford, California.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2005). Money, Culture and Citizenship Education in Slovakia: A Fulbright-Hays Report. Presented at The Teaching Learning Center, Eastern Kentucky University. April 14.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). Perspectives on Instructional Design of an Online Peace Education Course for Teachers. Fiftieth Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Hawaii Convention Center, Honolulu, Hawaii.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). Soliloquies on Forgiveness among Street Children in: Sierra Leone

- Fiftieth Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Hawaii Convention Center, Honolulu, Hawaii.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2006). The Truth and Reconciliation Commission vs. the International War Crimes Court in Sierra Leone. Fiftieth Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Hawaii Convention Center, Honolulu, Hawaii.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2007). Multicultural Education Online For Graduate Teachers: Some Challenges. Fifty - First Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Baltimore, Maryland.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2007). Visioning, Values, and grassroots Participation: Implications For Nation Building in Sierra Leone. Fifty-First Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society, March. Baltimore, Maryland.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2008). Child-Soldier Memoirs, Moral Intelligence, and Peace in Post Conflict Classrooms. Fifty-Second Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society. Teachers' College, Columbia University, New York.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2009). Paper on *The Kentucky Journal of Excellence in Teaching and Learning*. Presented at the Kentucky Conference on the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning: Creating Prepared Learners. Lexington, Kentucky.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2010). Cultural Sustainability, National Unity, and the Multicultural Education in China. Fifty-Fourth Annual Conference of the Comparative and International Education Society. March, Chicago, Illinois.
- Hinton, Samuel. (2010). The Poetry of Li Bai: A Voice from Imperial China. Paper presented at the 41st Annual Conference of the College English Association, March. San Antonio, Texas.
- Hinton, Samuel, and Thompson, Sherwood. (2010). A Symposium Model for Doctoral Students of Color Seeking Faculty Positions in Higher Education. Conference on Diversity in Organizations, Communities & Nations. July 19 – 21, Belfast, Northern Ireland.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Service Learning in the Classroom.** Teaching and Learning Center, Eastern Kentucky University. Fall, 2003.
- Group Discussion as a Teaching Tool.** Teaching and Learning Center, Eastern Kentucky University. Fall 2004.
- Distance Learning Academy. Developing** an Online graduate course on Peace Education. Eastern Kentucky. Summer 2005.
- Professional Development Workshop on Teacher Work Samples.** Eastern Kentucky University. Spring 2005.
- Educational Panel Participation.** "The Imperative of Secondary Education Reform: A Global Conversation." The Academy For Educational Development Washington D.C. November 8, 2006.
- Distance Learning Academy. Developing** an Online graduate course on Comparative Education. Eastern Kentucky University. Summer 2007.
- Distance Learning Academy.** Quality Matters Standards for Online Course Development. Eastern Kentucky University. Spring 2009.